CHAﬁLDTTE-MECKLENBUﬂG
FPLANNING CovMMISSION

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 12, 1988

Robert Brandon Martin R. ffglton, Jr:

TO: Zoning Administrator FROM: Planning Director ‘K_

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition 87-53(c) College Town Properties

The attached site plan for petition 87-53(c) has been changed. The changes
are the addition of two small signs at the driveway. These signs are to be
no higher than 18" and will only be used as entry exit markers as per the
County Sign Ordinance. The location of the dumpster has also changed. The
original petition placed the dumpster off site. The new location for the
dumpster meets the previously approved yard spaces as well as landscaping.
The proposed parking at the rear of the property has also changed. Even
though this change shifts the maneuvering for one bay of parking slightly
closer to the property line the maneuvering will still occur in the proposed
shared driveway easement for which Shoney's has a long term lease.

Pursuant to my authority as outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, I am administratively

approving this plan. Please use it when evaluating requests for building
permits.

MRC/KHM:sls
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